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Memo 
 

To:  School Council Representatives 

From:  Miss Sellars 

Date:  28th September 2017 

Re:  School Council Meeting Dates 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Dear School Councillors, 

Please find below the dates for our school council meetings. 

I look forward to working with you all to make our school an even better place. 

Miss Sellars  

 

Date Time Location 

Thursday 28th September 2017 13.30 – 14.00 Staff Room 

Monday 9th October 2017 13.30 – 14.00 Staff Room 

Thursday 9th November 2017 13.30 – 14.00 Staff Room 

Thursday 7th December 2017 13.30 – 14.00 Staff Room 

Thursday 11th January 2018 13.30 – 14.00 Staff Room 

Thursday 15th February 2018 13.30 – 14.00 Staff Room 

Thursday 22nd March 2018 13.30 – 14.00 Staff Room 

Thursday 26th April 2018 13.30 – 14.00 Staff Room 

Thursday 24th May 2018 13.30 – 14.00 Staff Room 

Wednesday 27th June 2018 13.30 – 14.00 Staff Room 

Thursday 19th July 2018 13.30 – 14.00 Staff Room 

 

 


